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In the Matter of Docket No. 2023-063
Sovereign Partners File No. RPAN-BO-23-U-85
(Ferncroft Corporate Center) Middleton, MA

FINAL DECISION

I am the Final Decision-Maker in this administrative appeal (“appeal”) by special
designation.

On July 18, 2023 the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
(“MassDEP” or “the Department”) issued a $500 Reporting Penalty Assessment Notice
(“RPAN”) to Sovereign Partners for failure to submit the UST facility Compliance Certification
for the Ferncroft Corporate Center facility located at 35 Village Road, Middleton, Massachusetts.
On October 20, 2023 the Department received the RPAN amount of $500 from the petitioner
Sovereign Partners. As a result of the Petitioner’s payment of the penalty the Petitioner’s appeal
of the penalty is moot. The Petitioner’s payment also constitutes the Petitioner’s waiver to any
further administrative review before the Department as well as any appeal to court of the penalty.

Accordingly, the appeal is dismissed as moot.
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Salvatore M. Giorlandino
Chief Presiding Officer
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IN THE MATTER OF:

OADR Docket # 2023-063

Petitioner:

Representative:

MassDEP:

Legal Representative:

SERVICE LIST

Sovereign Partners
(Ferncroft Corporate Center)
Middleton, MA

Sovereign Partners

Tara Wiltshire

35 Village Road

Middleton, MA 01949
twiltshire@pondviewcc.com

none listed

Richard Blanchet
MassDEP/Boston

Bureau of Air and Waste

100 Cambridge Street, 9" Floor
Boston, MA 02114

email: Richard.blanchet@mass.gov

Bruce Hopper, Litigation Manager
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel
100 Cambridge Street, 9" Floor
Boston, MA 02114

email: Bruce.e.hopper@mass.gov
cc: Jakarta Childers, Paralegal
email: Jakarta.childers@mass.gov
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